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Report of the Directors

To the Members,

The Directors are pleased to present their 37" Annual Report along with the audited accounts of the
Company for the vear ended on 317 March, 2021,

Financial Performance

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended on 31* March, 2021 is summarized below:

[In Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 | 2019-20
Total Revenue including other Income 36.54 21.56
Total Expenses 36.17 43.71 r
Profit / [Loss) before Tax 0.37 | (22.15)
Profit / [Loss) after Tax (1.23) (17.20)
Tatal Comprehensive Income [/ Loss [1.27} [16.78) :

Performance Overview

The Total Revenue including other income of the Company stood at Rs. 36.54 Lakhs in 2020-21 as
against Rs. 21.56 Lakhs in 2019-20. The Company posted loss after tax of Rs. {1.23) Lakhs in 2020-21
against loss of Rs. {17.20) in the previous year.

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

However During the financial year 2021-22, Company had proposed te enter into new trading
activities and for this purpose, Company had initiated to alter its Memorandum and Articles of
Association and received certificate for alteration of the cbject Clause of the memorandum of
association from the Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi.

Further, no material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of the fimancial year
and the date of the report affecting the financial position of the Company.

Subsidiaries and Assoclates
The Company doesn’'t have any Subsidiaries or Associates Company.

Material Subsidiaries



Pursuant to Regulation 24 of Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to formulate a policy for
determining material subsidiaries but the same Clause is not applicable on Company as Company
doesn’t have any Subsidiary Company.

Management Discussion and Analysis
A separate chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis is given in this Annual Report.
Dividend

Considering the facts and prevailing circumstances, your Directors have not recommended any
dividend for the financial year 2020-21.

Reserves

The reserve for the financial year of 2020-21 showing in the balance sheet is Rs. 443.85 Lakhs as
against Rs. 445,12 Lakhs in previous financial year.

Public Depaosits

During the F.¥Y. 2020-21, your Company has not accepted any depasits within the meaning of Section
73 and 76 Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and
as such no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on date of the Balance Sheet,

Corporate Governancoe

A separate report on Corporate Governance along with the General Shareholders Information, as
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is annexed as a part of the Annual Report along with the
Certificate on Corparate Governance provided by Practicing Company Secretaries.

Annual Returm

The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2021 is available on the Company's website
and can be accessed at www ebl.co.in

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

The Company has not given any loans or guarantee ar investment under the provision of section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013,

Borrowings

During the year under review, the company has taken an unsecured loan of Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees
Two Lakhs Only) on interest @ 9.50% per annum from Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani, Managing
Director of the Company due to meeting funding requirements of the company repayable at the end
of & years from the date of its receipt. The declaration from Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani has received



by the company that said amount of money has been given out of his own funds and is not being
given out of funds acquired by him through borrowing or accepting loans or deposits from others.

Further, during the year under review, the company has also taken an unsecured loan from M/s.
Kesri Investments Limited, a Non-Banking Financial Company {NBFC) of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rs. One Lakh
Only) on interest @ 10.50% per annum due to meeting funding reguirements of the company
repayable at the end of S yvears from the date of its receipt.

Meetings of the Board and Committees

The details in respect to the number of Board and Committees meetings of your Company are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report.

Audit Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 and applicable provisions of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the composition of an Audit Committee consisting of
reguisite number of Independent Directors and other Directors Mrs. Lakshmi Devi Chokhani-
Member (Independent Directors) and Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani-Member (Managing Director).
During the Current F.¥. Mr. Shiv Kumar Mandelia has resigned from the office of the directorship
and Mr. Sridhar Suresh Goenka (Independent Director) has been appointed. Thus It is proposed to
add Mr. Sridhar Suresh Goenka to be added in the respective committees of the meeting. The Board
of Directors of the Company has duly accepted all the recommendations of Audit Committee made
during financial year 2020-21.

Vigil Mechanism

The Company established a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy. The purpose of this mechanism
is to provide a framework to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected frawd or
violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy and provide adeguate safeguards
against victimization of the person availing this mechanism. This Policy has been appropriately
communicated within the organization and is effectively operational. The policy provides
mechanism whereby whistle blower may send protected disclosures directly to the Chairman of
Audit Committee or Ethics Officer.

Rizk Management

As per the requirement of Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company laid down the
procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures and
the Board was respensible for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for
the company. The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy to identify
and mitigate key risks that may threaten the existence of the Company.

Internal Financial Controls



Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Such system has been designed to provide for:

o  Adoption of accounting policies in line with applicable accounting standards.
= Proper recording of transactions with internal checks and reporting mechanism.
s Compliance with applicable statutes, policies, management policies and procedures.

The management of your Company periodically reviews the financial performance against the
approved plans across various parameters and takes necessary action, wherever necessary.

Fraud Reported By Auditor

There was no fraud by the Company during the financial year 2020-21, which has been noticed (or)
reported during the course of our Audit by the Auditors under section 12 of section 143 of
Companies Act, 2013,

Declaration of Independence

Your Company received declaration from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet
the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Schedules and Rules made there under as well as Regulation 25 & 26 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The details of the familiarization programme for the Independent Directors have been uploaded on
the website of the Company and may be accessed through the  link:
http://www.ebl.co.in/EBL/Policy/Familiarisation Programme%20for%20Independent%20Directors.p
df

Details of Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting
going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

Mo significant and material order was passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals during the year
under review impacting the going concern status of your Company.

Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Appointments and Resignations

During the financial year 2020-21, No appointment of directors were made out and the composition
is intact as of previous year. There was no director who has resigned from the office during the
period.

Further, Ms. Richa Malhotra [ACS-56034) has tendered her resignation w.e.f. 1% December, 2020
fram the position of Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer {Key Managerial Personnel) of the
Company due to personal reasons and the Board has accepted her resignation and relieved her from
her duties.



Further, Mr. Satendra Singh, has tendered his resignation w.ef. 16" December, 2020 from the
position of Chief Financial Officer (Key Managerial Personnel) of the Company due to personal
reasons and the Board has accepted his resignation and relieved him from his duties.

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 12" February, 2021 has
considered and approved the appointment of Mr. Sharad Sharma [AC5-63886) as Company Secretary
cum Compliance Officer (Key Managerial Personnel) and Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from 12" February, 2021.

Further, Mr. Sharad 5harma, has tendered his resignation w.e.f. 6 May, 2021 from the position of
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer (Key Managerial Personnel) and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company due to personal reasons and the Board has accepted his resignation and relieved him
from his duties.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
Mr. Madhusudan Agarwal is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

None of the directors of the Company are disqualified under Section 164 (2] of the Companies Act,
2013, Your directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Composition of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, during the financial year 2020-21, the Company
has the following KMPs:

5 No. MName Designation
1. Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani Panaging Director
2. Mr. Satendra Singh(*) Chief Financial Officer
3. | Ms. Richa Malhotra (**) Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer |
d. Mr. Sharad Sharmal®***) Campany Secretary cum Compliance Officer &
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

(*} Resigned with effect from 16" December, 2020.
(**) Resigned with effect from 1¥ December, 2020.

(***) Appointed with effect from 12™ February, 2021 and resigned on 06" May, 2021.



Number of meetings of Board of Directors

During the year 2020-21, Four Board Meetings were convened and held. Details of the same are
given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report. The intervening gap
between any two meetings was within the period prescribed under the Act and the Listing
Regulations, However in F.Y 2020-21 there was gap between two board meetings which was more
than the prescribed time limit under the Act and prescribed regulations due to Covid-19 Pandemic
and adequate relaxation were provided by the government to conduct the meeting even after
prescribed time limit.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 134(3){c), the Directors hereby state and confirm that :

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
fallowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(¢} the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(@) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f] the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.

Statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been done

In terms of provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Independent Directors
at their meeting without participation of the Mon-Independent Directors and Management,
considered/evaluated the Boards' performance, Performance of the Chairman and other Mon-
Independent Directars. The Board subsequently evaluated the performance of Independent
Directors as per the criteria laid down and has recommended their continuation on the Board of the
Company. The working of its Committees (Audit, Momination and Remuneration and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee) and Independent Directors (without participation of the Director being
evaluated) were also evaluated, Momination and Remuneration Committee have laid down the



criteria for performance evaluation of all directors and Directors whose performance are subject to
evaluation have not participated in the meeting.

The evaluation criteria as laid down by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee included
various aspects of the functioning of Board such as compaosition, process & procedures including
adeguate & timely information, attendance, delegation of responsibilities, decision-making; roles &
responsibilities  including monitering, benchmarking, feedback; stakeholder relationship and
committees.

The performance of individual Directors including the Chairman was evaluated on various
parameters such as knowledge & experience, interest of stakeholders, time devoted etc. The
evaluation process has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report of the Annual Report,
The evaluation of Independent Directors was based on aspects like participation in & contribution to
the Board decisions, knowledge & experience and judgment.

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of diversity in the Board in its success. We
believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage difference in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill,
regional and industry experience, culture and geographical background, age, ethnicity which will
help us retain our competitive advantage.

Companies Ceased or Become Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Assoclate during the year

Mo Company is either ceased or become subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate Company during
the financial year 2020-21.

Particulars of Remuneration

The information as required in accordance with Section 197[12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Companies [Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as
amended is set out in Annexure ‘A’ to this Report. However, as per the provision of Section 136 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and the Accounts are being sent to all members of the
Company.

MNomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination & Remuneration Policy as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Momination & Remuneration Committee is annexed with this Report as Annexure “B".

Corporate Social Responsibility

Provision of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable on the Company hence there is no
requirement to censtitute corperate social responsibility (CSR) committee and corporate social
responsibility policy.



Internal Complaints Committee [Antl-Sexual Harassment Policy)

During the period under review, no complaints were received by the Internal Complaints Committee
established under the Policy for Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of
Waomen at Workplace.

Maintenance of Cost Records

During the period under review, maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required to be
maintained by the company.

Related party transactions

The Board has accorded its approval for entering into any related party transactions which are in the
ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis. The Company has formulated a policy on
Related Party Transactions which is available on website of the Company and can be accessed
through the mentioned link http://www.ebl.co.in/EBL/Policy/Related¥20Party3t2 0P olicy. pdf.

Moreover, the shareholders” approval has already been taken in annual general meeting held in the
year 2020,

Related party transactions (Form AQC- 2) pursuant to Section 134 [3){h) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as entered by the Company during
financial year 2020-21 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure C' to this Report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information as required by Section 134 (3) (m) read with relevant rules of the Companies Act, 2013,
is set out as under :

Conservation of Energy
Provision for Conservation of Energy is not applicable on the Company.
Technology absorption, adoption & innovation

There is no Technology absorption, adoption & innovation in the Financial Year 2020-21 by the
Company.

Forelgn Exchange Earnings & outgo
Current Year [2020-21) Previous Year (2019-20)
Earnings Mil Mil

Outgo Nil Nil



Auditor and Auditor’s Report:
Statutory Auditors

M/fs. B. K. Shroff & Co., Chartered Accountants, was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company at the 35™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office till conclusion of 40
Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a letter from them to the effect that their re-appointment, if made
would be within the prescribed limits under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the
Peer Review of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Accoumnts and Audit

The observations of the Auditors in the Statutory Auditor's Report are explained, wherever
necessary, in the appropriate Motes to the Accounts. Notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor's
Repart are self-explanatory and therefore, do not require call for any further explanation.

Secretarial Auditor

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
has appointed Ms. Sapna Garg, ACS, Practicing Company Secretary and proprietor of M/s. Sapna
Garg & Associates, Company Secretaries to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure D" to this Report. The Secretarial Audit
Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remark.

Acknowledgements

The Board hereby places on record its sincere appreciation for the continued assistance and support
extended to the Company by its collaborators, customers, bankers, vendors, Government
authorities and employees,

Your Directors acknowledge with gratitude the encouragement and support extended by our valued
Shareholders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
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Annexure [A] to Board's Report

Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies ( Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A. Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median
remuncration of all the emplovees of vour Company for the
financial vear 2020-21 is as follows:

Ratio
remunerati
on of
director to
Total the median
Remunera | Remunerati
| Name of Director tion on
Mr, Madhusedan Chokhand Mil Mil

Motes:

1. The information provided above is on standalone basis.

2, There is nd remuneration given o any Direclor of the

company during financial vear 2020-21.

3. The remuneration to Directors does not include sitting fees paid to
them for the financial vear 2020-21.

B. Details of percentage increase in the remuneration of each
Director and Chicf Financial Officer & Company Secretary
in the financial year 2020-21 are as follows:




Annual
Remuneration
Name {in Rs. )
Tota
|
2020 Incr | Increa
-21 20019-200 | ease | se (Yo)
Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani 1] 0 ] 0.00%
3601 To06 | 1740
Mr, Satendra Singh (CFOW*) 6l 436,224 |3 %
2075 T472 | 56.27
Ms. Richa Malhotra (CS) (*¥) 07 132,780 | 7 %
74.8 T48
Mr. Sharad Sharma (CS AND CFO)) (*¥*¥) 70 i T0 0.00%
Ms. Prema Bajaj**** i 21170 0 0. 0%%
(*) Resigned with effect from 161h December, 2020,
{(**) Resigned with effect from 15t December, 20210,
(***) Appointed with effect from 12th February,
2021 and resigned on 06th May, 2021.
(****) Resigned w.e.f 10.06.2019
C. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of all
employees in the financial year 2020-21:
Total Incre
2020-21 2019-20) Increase | ase
Median remuneration ol (o)
all employees per annum 0* 436,224

® There is only one employee in the vear 2020-21 in

the Company thus median cannot be calculated.

D. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the
Company as on 31st March, 2021 (Other than divector & KMP) :

| Designation

MNumbers

Executive/Manager cadne

Stall

i

OperatorsWorkmen

0

Total

E. Comparison of average percentage increase in salary




of employees other than the key managerial personnel
and the percentage increase in the key managerial

remuneration:
IrsC i a e
2020-21 | 2019-30 "'.li]
Average Salary of all
employees o | 706956 | -1n0nek

{other than Key
Managerial Personnel)

Key Managerial

Personnel

Salary of MID B CED ]

Salary of CFD & C5 642518 590175 BETY

Mote @ No. of emplovees reduced to 1 in the
financial year 2020-21

F. Affirmation:

Purspant te Rule 5(1)ixi) of the Companies
{Appointment and

Remuneraton  of Mamagerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, it is affirmed

that the remuncration paid to the Directors. Kev
Managerial

Personnel and semior management 15 as per Lhe
Femunemation

Policy of vour Company,

G. Statement containing the particulars of emplovees in accordance with
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuoneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014:

There 18 no employee in the company who 15 getiing
remuneration in excess of limits prescribed.



For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf-
Place: New Delhi Madhusudan Chokhani
Date: 12.08.2021 (Chairman)

(DIN:00307234)



ANNEXURE B
r i ner

East Buildtech Limited (“EBL" or the “"Company”) has adopted this Policy on appointment
and remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnels and Senior the Management
(“Policy™) as required by the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act”) and the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015,

Objective

The objective of this Policy is to provide a consistent framework to the Committee to
perform its functions in compliance with the Law pertaining to the appointment
remuneration payable and removal of directors, key managerial personnel and senior
management personnels and make appropriate recommendations to the Board.

Applicability

This Policy shall be applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnels, Senior
Management Personnels and other employees of East Buildtech, wherever applicable.

Definitions

“Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)” means the Managing Director & CEOQ, Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary and Whole time Director.

“Senior Management Personnel” shall mean officers/personnel of the listed entity who are
members of its core management team excluding board of directors and normally this shall
comprise all members of management one level below the chief executive officer/managing
director/whale time director/manager (including chief executive officer/manager, in case they are
not part of the board) and shall specifically include company secretary and chief financial officer.

Criteria for appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel's & Senior
Management Personnel's.

1. Appointment criteria and gualifications

(a) Subject to Law and the HR Policy of the Company, the Committee shall identify and ascertain
the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment as
Director and/or KMP in the manner as it deems fit and make appropriate recommendations
to the Board.

(b} If required and considered fit by the Committee, appropriate consultations shall be held with
East Buildtech Managing Director.



2. Term / Tenure

The Term/ tenure of the Directors shall be governed by and as prescribed under Law.

3. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned under Law or any other justifiable
grounds, the Committee may recommend to the Board, with reasons to be recorded in
writing, for removal of a Director or KMP.

Purpose

a) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board.

b) To ensure remuneration to Directors, KMF and Senior Management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

c) To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

The Committee should ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the
Company successfully and the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

Performance Evaluation

The evaluation of Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be conducted
yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary.

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall:

a} Formulate the criteria for determining gqualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director;

b) Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be
appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the
criteria laid down in this Policy;

c) Lay down the evaluation criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Director and
the Board;

d) Recommend to the Board, appointment, remuneration and removal of Director, KMP and
Senior Management;



Remuneration payable to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees
1. Managing Director / Whole-time directors

{a) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the
Board, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director
S Whole-time directors.

(b} The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole- time directors
shall be governed by Law read with Management Regulations of the Company and be
subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever
required.

2. Non-executive [ Independent directors

{a) The Non-executive/ Independent directors may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof, Provided that the amount of such fees
shall not exceed such amount as may be prescribed by Law.,

(b} The Non-executive/ Independent directors may be entitled to reimbursement of reasonable
and direct expenses for participation in the Board and other meetings and profit related
commission as may be approved by the shareholders of the Company which shall not exceed
1% of the net profits of the Company.

{c) An Independent director shall not be entitled to any stock option.

(d} The sitting fee paid to Independent Directors and Women Directors, shall not be less than
the sitting fee payable to other directors.

3. KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other employees

{a) The remuneration of KMP (excluding the MD & CEQ) and Senior Management Personnel
shall be governed by the HR Policy of East Buildtech on the basis of recommendation of the
MD of the Company.

(b} The remuneration of other employees shall be governed by the HR Policy of East Buildtech.

{c} The remuneration shall be subject to applicable taxes and the Company may withhold there
from any amounts as are required to be withheld pursuant to the applicable laws. Any tax
liability arising in respect of payments made pursuant to the remuneration shall be borne
solely by the respective director, KMP and senior management personnel.

Appointment criteria and gualification:

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, gualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director in terms of Diversity Policy of the
Board and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.



For the appointment of KMP (other than Managing / Whole time Director) or Senior
Management, a person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for
the position he/ she is considered for the appointment. Further, for administrative
convenience, the appointment of KMP [other than Managing / Whele time Director) or
Senior Management, the Managing Director is authorized to identify and appeint a suitable
person for such position. However, if the need be, the Managing Director may consult the

Committee / Board for further directions/ guidance.

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Madhusudan Chokhani
Dated: 12.08.2021 {Chairman)

[DIN: 00307234]



ANNEXURE C
FORM ADC -2

{Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

[{During Financial Year 2019-20)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered inta by the Company with
related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's | N. A,
length basis:

al Namels) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) 5alient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or
transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board

(g} Amount paid as advances, if any

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed

[} Amount paid as advances, if any

(j) Date on which (a) the special rescelution was passed in general
meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188 of the
Companbes Act, 2013

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at
arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship a. Mr. Satendra Singh [Chief

Financial Officer  upto
16.12.2020)

b. Ms. Richa Malhotra
(Company Secretary upto
01.12.2020)

€. Mr. Sharad Sharma
{Company Secretary and CFO
from 12.2.2021 upto
06.05.2021 (resigned date))
d. Commission to ICO Gas
Pipe Limited

1. Remuneration or Fees
Paid to Key Managerial
Personnels [/  Directors
during the financial year
2020-21,

2. Commissian te ICO Gas
Pipe Limited,

(b) Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

. . (i) From 1* April, 2020 to
(c) Duration of the contracts/farrangements/transactions 31% March, 2021,




(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any

(i) Remuneration or Fees
Paid to following Key
Managerial Personnels [
Directors:

1. Mr. Satendra Singh (Chief
Financial Officer  upto
16.12,2020) - Rs.
3,60,161.00 per annum

2. Ms. Richa Malhotra
(Company Secretary upto
01.12.2020) -Rs. 2,07,507.00
per annum

3. Mr. Sharad Sharma
(Company Secretary and CFO
from 12.2.2021 upto
31.03.2021)-Rs. 74,870.00

4. Commission to ICO Gas
Pipe Limited Rs. 1 1. 83,000,000

29" June, 2020 (Omnibus
Appraval) and 12" February,
2021 ([Detailed Party wise
Appraval)

() Amount receved as advances, if any MIL
For and on behalf of the Board
sd/-
Place: New Delhi Madhusudan Chokhani
Dated: 12.08.2020 (Chairman)

[DIN: 0D307234]




ANMNEXURE-D

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2021

Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,
The Members,
East Buildtech Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by East Buildtech Limited [hereinafter as *Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

We report that -

a. Maintenance of secretarial record is the respensibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

b. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion,

c. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial statements of the
Company.

d. The compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulation, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

e, The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:



We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial vear ended on 31st March, 2021 according to the
provisions of:

1] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

L) The Depositaries &ct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Owverseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescriped under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act,1992 ("SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992,

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclasure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009,

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1595;

e, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents)Regulations, 1993;

g- The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Agreements entered
into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations and Guidelines, to the extent applicable, as mentioned above.

(vi)] The Company is in the business of Construction of Commercial Buildings. But during the
previous year no new construction has took place,

We have checked the compliance management system of the Company to obtain reasonable
assurance about the adequacy of systems in place to ensure compliance of specifically applicable
laws and this verification was done on test basis. We believe that the Audit evidence which we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. In our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we believe that the
compliance management system of the Company is adeguate to ensure compliance of laws
specifically applicable to the Company.



We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notices were given to all directors of the Board Meetings; agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Board decisions are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views were
required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

i,  Public/Rights/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity,
ii. Redemption of securities.
ili. Decisions by the Members in pursuance to section 180 of the Act.
iv. MergerfAmalgamation/Reconstruction.

v. Foreign technical collaborations.

For Sapna Garg& Assoclates
Company Secretaries

sd/-

Sapna Garg
ACS No.: 29757
CP No.: 10716

Date: August 12, 2021
Place: Mew Delhi

UDIN: AD29757C000784291



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

The Corporate Governance refers to a set of policies, principles, laws, regulations and procedures
ete. Our Company has made the requisite compliances under Corporate Governance. The Company
has been regularly disclosing in its Directors’ Report the information concerning the performance,
prospects and other relevant matters affecting the operations of the Company. As required under
applicable Regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the following disclosures are set out towards achievements of
good Corporate Governance,

The Company is managed in accordance with most of the requirements prescribed on Corporate
Governance. In addition, Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee, Audit Committee and
Momination and Remuneration Committee of Directors have been constituted.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In M/fs. East Buildtech Limited, the Board of Directors approve and review the strategies and
oversee the actions and result of Management. The Management team of the Company is headed
by Managing Director of the Company.

The Compaosition of Board

In M5, East Buildtech Limited, the Board is comprised with in accordance with Regulation 17 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the
Companies Act, 2013. The present strength of the Board is four, out of which three Directors are Mon=
Executive Directors and the Company has an Executive Chairman. The Mon-Executive Directors includes
independent professionals in terms of the requirements of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as required; and the Board
comprises more than half of its Directors as an Independent Directors & non-executive directors.

Board Procedures

The Detalled agenda along with explanatory notes and all other related information circulated to the
members of the Beard In advance of each meeting, Detalled presentations are made to the Board covering
all major functions and activities, The requisite strategic and material information is made avallable to the
Board to ensure transparent decision making by the Board.,



Number of Board Meetings

Curing the financial year 2020-21, the Board of Directors of the Company met four times. The maximum time
gap between any two Board Meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days. The details of the
Board meetings are as under

Mo, of Directors
5l No. | Date Board Strength Prasant
1. 29062020 4 3
2. 18082020 4 4
3. 10.11. 2020 4 q
4. 12.02.2021 4 4

Disclosuras of relationships between Directors inter-se

Mone of the Directors are related to each other.

Information relating to Directors

The details relating to the composition and categaories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at
Board Meetings during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting, the number of Directorships,
Committee Memberships and Chairmanships held by them as on 31* March, 2021 are given below:

Name Category Attendance Dutside Directorships,
Committee Memberships and
Last Chairmanships
i AGM
Mo. of Board Director Committ | Commi
Meetings ships’ ee ttee
Member- | Chairm
Held Attended ships® an-
ships®
Mr., Madhusudan | Managing 4 4 Yes 1 0 0
Chokhani Director




Yies

Mr. Madhusudan | Non-Executive

Agarwal Director

Mrs. Lakshmi Deyi | 'Mdependent ™
Chakhani AR

Mr. Shiv Kumar | Independent e
Mhneale Director

1. The Directorship held by Directors as mentioned above do not include directorships of private

companies, foreign companies and Section 8 companies and EBL

2. In accordance with SEBI (Listing and Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,
Memberships [/ Chairmanship of only the Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of
all public limited companies have been considered except EBL.

Mo Director 4 a member of mone tham 10 Board-level Commitiees of pubhc limited companies, or 12 Chairman of more than 5 such Commettess.,

The Board reviews Compliance Reports of all the laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the Company
as well as the steps taken by the Company to revamp instances of such non-compliances wherever and

whenever required.

Annual iIndependent Directors Meeting:

During the year under review, an annual independent Directors meeting in accordance with the provisions of
Section 143(8) read with Schedule 1V of the Act and Regulation 25(3) and 25(4] of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
was convened on 315 March, 2021, wherein all Independent Directors were present, to review the
performance of the Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors including the Chairman of the Board and
performance of the Board as a whole, The Mon- Independent Directors did not take part In the meeting.

Shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

None of Non Executive Directors held any shares as on 31* March, 2021,

Code of Conduct

The board of East Buildtech adopted a Code of Conduct for members of the Board and Senior Management
["Code™], The Code lays down, in detail, the standards of business conduct, ethics and governance.

A copy of the Code has been posted on the Company’s website




http:/fwwoear.ebl.co.in/EBL/CODE% 200 F%20CONDUCT. pdf

The Code circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and the compliance of the
same been affirmed by them. & declaration signed by the Managing Director to this effect is given below:

| hereby confirm that:

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and 5enior Management an affirmation that
they have complied with the Code of Conduct in the financial year 2020-21.

Madhusudan Chokhani
Managing Director
(DIN: 00307234)

Familiarization Programme for Directors

Al the time of appointment of Directors, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which inter alia
explains the robe, function, duties and responsibilities expected from him as a Director of the Company. The
Director is also explained in detail the Compliance required from him under Companies Act, 2013, the Listing
Regulations and other various statutes and an affirmation s obtained. The Chalrman and Managing Director
also have a one to one discussion with the newly appointed Director to familiarize him with the Company’s
operations.

Further, on an ongoing basis as a part of Agenda of Board / Committee Meetings, presentations are regularly
made te the independent Directors on various matters Inter-alia covering the Company’s business and
operations, industry and regulatory updates, strategy, finance, risk management framewaork, role, rights,
responsibilities of the Independent Directors under various statutes and other relevant matters. The details of
the familiarization programme for Directors are available on the Company’s website, and the web link of the
same area 5 follows:

https: / fwwns ebl oo in/EBL/Policy/Famillarisation  Programme®20for¥ 20l ndependent20Directors. pdf

Chart or Matrix setting out the skills / competencies of Board

5 Mo, | DIN Mame Educational Skills Competencies
Clualifications
3 00307234 Mr. M. BA. He has 15 years of rich experience
Madhusudan in Industrial Business and Real
Chokhani Estate. He is abo a successful
entrepreneur.




2. D1060485 Mrs. Lakshmi| Graduate She 5 Interior Decoratar and she

Devi Chokhani has also good knowledge of the

industry as a whole,
: 00338537 Mr. Madhusudan| Chartered He has rich experience of more than
Agarwal Accountant 30 years in field of accounting,

taxation, financial management and
management audit.

4, 07136408 Mr. Shiv Kumar | Cost He is having rich experience of 40|
Mandelia Accountant years in Accounts, Finance, Business
Development,  working  capital

management.

Confirmation in relation to Independent Directors eligibility

In the opinion of the Board, all the independent directors of the company possess requisite qualificaticns and
fulfills the conditions as specified under applicable regulations and are independent to the management as
required under Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Cammittees of the Board

M. East Buildtech has three Board Committees — Audit Committes, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders” Relationship Committes,

Detalls regarding the role and composition of the Board Committees, including the number of meetings held
during the financial yvear 2020-21 and the attendance of the members are provided below:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirement of the Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The present member of the Committee are Mr. Shiv KEumar Mandelia,
Chairman (Independent Director) and Mrs, Lakshmi Devi Chokhani, Member (Independent Director) and Mr,
Madhusudan Chokhanl, Member [Executive Director] hawving expertise In accounting & financial
management.

MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the financial year 2020-21, the Audit Committes of the Company met four times on 29.06.2020,
18.08.2020, 10.11.2020 and 12.02.2021.

The functions of the Audit Committee of the Board include the following:

Owversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.



Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal
of the Statutory Auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission of the same to the
Board for approval, with particular reference to:-

# Matters required to be incuded in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Directors’ report in terms of sub-section 5 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

#  Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

# Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

# Significant adjustments, if any, made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

# Compliance with Listing and other legal requiremients relating to financial statements;

®  [hsclosure of any related party transactions;

# Qualifications, if any, in the draft audit report; and

# Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission of the
same to the Board for approval,

® Reviewing, with the management, performance of Statutory Auditors and adequacy of the
internal control systems,

#  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and senbority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

& [Hscussions with management andfor internal auditors, If any, of any significant findings and
follow up thereon.

* Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity.

& [Discussions with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope  of
audit as well as post-audit discussions to ascertain any area of concern,

# To look into the reasons for substantial defaults, if any, in making payments to the specified
category of creditors etc.



# Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, to:

F3 Investigate any activity within its terms of reference and to seek any information it requires
from any emplovee.

e Obtain legal or other independent professional advice and to secure the attendance of
outsiders with relevant experience and expertise, when considered necessary.

Meetings and Attendance for the year 2020-21:

5. No Name Held Attended

1. Mr. Shiv Kumar Mandelia | 4 4

2, Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani | 4 i 4

3. Mrs. Lakshmi Devi | 4 | 2
Chokhani

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The compaosition of the Momination and Remuneration Committee meets the reguirement of the Section 178
of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The present members of the committee are Mr. Shiv Kumar Mandelia [Independent Director) as the
Chairman of the Committee, Mrs. Lakshmi Devi Chokhani (Independent Director) as Member and Mr.
Madhusudan Agarwal [Mon-Executive Director) as Member of the company.

The basic function of the committee is mentioned as under:-

1} Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key
managerial Personnel and other employees,

2] Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,

3] Devising a palicy on Board Diversity,

4} Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appainted in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. The company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation
criteria in its Annual Report.



Meetings and Attendance during the year 2020-21, the said committese met two times on 29.06.2020 and

12.02.2021.

S.No MName Designation Held Attended

1. hr. Shiv  Kumar Chalrman 2 2
Mandelia

2, Mirs. Lakshmi Devi Member F ) 0
Chakhanl

3. hr.  Madhusudan hember 2 2
Agarwval

The Terms of Reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committes are as fallows:-

1]
2)
3)

To fix the level and composition of remuneration which is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate directors of the quality requined to run the company successfully,

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks,

Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management invalves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goal.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Company considers the human resources as its invaluable assets. This Remuneration Policy has been
formulated to pay equitable remuneration to Directors, KMPs and other employees and to harmonize the
aspirations of the human resource consistent to the goals of the company.

Guiding Principles:-

The puiding principle is that the remuneration and the other terms of employment shall be
competitive in order to ensure that the Company can attract and retain competent Executives,

= When determining the remuneration policy and arrangements for Executive Directors/
EniP's, the Remuneration Committee considers pay and employment conditions with
peers [/ elsewhere in the competitive market to ensure that pay structures are
apprapriately aligned and that levels of remuneration remain appropriate in this context.

# The Committee considers that a successful remuneration policy must ensure that a
significant part of the remuneration package is linked to the achievement of corporate
performance targets and a strong alignment of interest with stakeholders.

& Dur remuneration policy s guided by a comman reward framework and set of principles
and objectives as more fully and particularly envisaged under section 178 of the
Companies Act 2013, interalia principles pertaining to determining qualifications,
positives attributes, integrity and independence etc.



Approval of the Remuneration Policy:-

This Remuneration Policy shall apply to all future employment agresments with members of
Company's Senior Management including Key Managerial Person and Board of Directors.

The Remuneration Policy is binding for the Board of Directors including its provisions on stock
options. In other respects, the Remuneration Policy shall be of guidance for the Board. Any
departure from the policy shall be recorded and reasoned in the Board's minutes.

Remuneration Related to Directors

The Remuneration payable to the Directors will be determined by the committee and recommended by the
board for approval. The Remuneration and commission paid to the Managing Director, if any shall be in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. In the current financial year 2020-21, there is no remuneration
has been paid to the Managing Directar.

Remuneration to KMPs and Other Employees

The policy on remuneration of KMPs and other employees is as below:-

The Remuneration and Reward structure of the emplovees comprises of two broad based components-
annual remuneration and long-term awards.

a) Annual Remuneration

Annual Remuneration refers to the Annual Compensation payable to the employees. This comprises
of twa parts- a fixed component and a performance linked variable component based on the extent
of achiewement of individual’s objectives and performance of the business units,

The objective Is to set the fotal remuneration at levels to attract, motivate and retain high-calibre
and high- potential personnel in a global competitive market.

b) Long- Term Rewards

Lomg- Term Rewards may include Long- Term Incentive Plans{LTIF) under which incentives would be
granted to eligible employees based on their contribution to the performance of the company,
relative position in the organization and the length of service under the supervision and approval of
the Commitiee.



Remuneration of Non- Executive/Independent Directors

The Remuneration payable to each Mon-Executive Director is based on the remuneration structure as
determined by the Board and is revised from time to time, depending on individual performance, the
company's performance and provisions made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.
However there is no remuneration paid to non-executive & Independent Directors during the financial year
under review.

Policy Review

In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or any regulations which makes
any of the provisions in the policy inconsistent with the Act or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or
regulations would prewvail over the palicy and the policy would be modified in due course to make it
consistent with the law.

STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The compasition of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee meets the requirement of Regulation 20 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committes comprising one executive and two Independent directors. The
present members of the Committee are Mrs, Lakshmi Dewi Chokhanl {(Chairman and MNon-Executive
Independent Director), Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani {Member and Executive Director] & Mr. Shiv Eumar
Mandelia (Member and Non-Executive independent Director) of the company,

The Committee inter-alia oversees and reviews matters pertaining to transfer of securities, The Committes
also looks into redressal of Shareholders” Grievances lke transfer of securities, non-receipt of Annual Report
ete. received from the investors in co-ordination with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. The
Committee met once during the financial year 2020-21 on 18™ August, 2020,

5. No. Name Held Attended
1. Mr. Shiv Kumar Mandelia 1 1
2. Mr. Madhusudan Chakhani 1 1
3, brs. Lakshmi Devi Chokhamni 1 i

Status of complaints received during the period ended on 31* March, 2021 is given hereunder: -

MNo. of Complaints received - ]
Na. of Complaints replied - 0

Na. of Complaints pending - 0



Compliance Officer-Ms. Richa Malhotra was serving as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the
Company. During the financial year 2020-21, she tendered her resignation with effect from closing of
business hours of 01" day December, 2020. The Company accepted her resignation and relieved her from
responsibilities with effect from closing of business hours on 01 day December, 2020.

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 12th February, 2021 has considered
and approved the appointment of Mr. Sharad Sharma as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer (Key
Managerial Personnel) of the Company with effect from 12th February, 2021.

Subsidiary Companies

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 defines a “material non-listed
Indian subsidiary” as an unlisted subsidiary, incorporated in India, whose income or net worth [i.e. paid up
capital and free reserves) exceeds 10% of the consolidated turnover or net worth respectively, of the listed
halding Company and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting year.

EBL does not have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary.

Management

Management Discussion and Analysis

A separate chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis is given in this Annual Report

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS (ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING)

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under;

Financial
Datef Time Location Special Resalution
Year
2019-2020 R 1, DSIDC Comales, Okhla Industrial |
(12:00 Noon] Area Phase-1, Mew Delhi-1100720
st 1, DSIDC Complex, Okhla Industrial
e Area Phase-I, New Delhl-110020 Yes
[12:00 Moon) ea Fhase-1, New 3
017-2018 e 1, DSIDC Complex, Okhla Industrial -
(12:00 Noon) Area Phase-l, Mew Delhi-1 10000




Postal Ballot

There was no special resolution passed by the Company through postal ballot during the year ended 31%
fdarch, 2021 and there is no special resalution which is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

DISCLOSURES

Nao significant Related Party Transactions have been entered into by the company that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the company at large. And no personnel have been denied access to the Audit
Committee,

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company have formulated the Policy on dealing with
RPTs and Paolicy on materiality of RPTs which is uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed
through the following link:

hitpyfwwew ebl.co.in/EBL/Policy/Related ¥ DPartyi 20Policy pdf,

Details of Non-Compliance by the Company

No penalties/ strictures have been imposed on the Company by any regulatory authaority for non-compliance
of any law or any matter related to capital market, during the last three years,

Code for prevention of Insider Trading Practices

In compliance of the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
formulated "Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information”
and “Code of Conduct 1o Regulate, Maonitor and Report Trading by Insiders”.

"Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information™ prescribes
the framework for fair disclosure of events and occurrences that could impact price discovery in the market
for securities of the Company and “Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders” has
been formulated to regulate, monitor and report trading by employees and other connected persons of the
Company,

CEQ/CFO Certification

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board with respect to the financial
statements, in controls and other matters as required under SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,



Certificate of Non-Disqualifications of Directors

Pursuant to SEBI Motification dated 9™ May, 2018, the Certificate for financial year ended on 31" March,
2021 received from Practicing Company Secretary certifying that none of the directors on Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed by any regulatory authority and all the
Directars are eligible to continue as such Director of the Company.

Credit Rating

During the financial year under review, the company has not issued any debt instruments or has not
approwved any fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal inwalving mabilization of funds where
credit rating is required to be taken. Therefore, the company has not taken any credit rating from any Credit

Rating Agency.

Shareholders

Dizclosure regarding appointment/ re-appointment) resignation of Directors

During the year, no new appointment of any Director were held in the company and compaosition is intact as
of previous year.

Whistle Blower policy of the Company

Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Meeting of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 mandates the following classes of companies to constitute a vigil mechanism —

[# Every listed company;
[# Every other company which accepts deposits from the public;

! Every company which has borrowed money from banks and public financial institutions in excess of Rs,
50 crores,

The Company adopted the whistle blower mechanism for directors and employess to report concemns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or vielation of the company code of conduct and ethics, There
has been no change to the whistle blower policy adopted by the Company during financial year 2020-21,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Quarterly Results of the company were published in ‘Financial Express’ and “lansatta’. Details are as under
for the financial year 2020-21:



31" March, 2021

and Jansatta (Hindi)

5. | Period News Papers Date wibsite
Publication

MNo.

1. | Quarter ended on Financial Express{English} 12/08/2020 wwrw.ebl.oolin
30" June, 2020

and Jansatta (Hindi)

2, | Quarter ended on Financial Express{English} 03/11/2020 wwrw, ebl.co.in
0™  September,
2020 and Jlansatta {Hindi}

3. | Quarter ended on Financial Express{English} 04/02/2021 www.ebl.coin
R December,
2020 and Jansatta (Hindi)

4. | Quarter ended on Financial Express{English) 18/06/2021 wwnw ebl.coin

Company's Wehbsite

The website of the Company, www eblcoin is regulardy updated with the financial results, corporate
information, shareholding Pattern and other information as specified under SEBI [Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Compliance

Mandatory Requirements

As an 317 March, 2021, the Company has complied with the all applicable mandatory requirements of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

MNon - Mandatory Requirements

Shareholders’ Rights/ information

Information like financial results, sharehelding pattern, press releases and other information etc, are

displayed on the Company’s website www.ebl.coin,




Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Company has obtained a Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary of compliance of conditions of
corporate governance, as mandated in Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The certificate is annexed to this Annual Report.

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

Date and Time : Thursday, 30™ day of September, 2021 at 12:00 Noon

Venue : 1, DSIDC Complex, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi- 110020

Book Closure Date: Friday, 24™ September, 2021 to Thursday, 30™ September, 2021 {both days inclusive)

Market Price Data;

High/Low of market price of the Company’s shares traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited during the
financial year 2020-21 is furnished below:

Month High Price Low Price Mo. of Shares
Apr 20 Mo Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading
May 20 No Trading Mo Trading No Trading
Jun 20 Mo Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading
Jul 20 10.30 10,30 z
Aug 20 9.7% .79 1,204
Sap 20 MNa Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading
Oct 20 Mo Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading
Mow 20 Mo Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading
Dec 20 Mo Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading
Jan 21 10,20 10,20 200
Feb 2l 10.71 10,71 300
Mar 21 Mo Trading Mo Trading Mo Trading

The market price data fluctuates during the financial year 2020-21.



Share Transfer system

The Company's shares held in the dematerialized form are electronically traded in the Depository.

As per the SEBI notification dated 08.06.2018 it is required to convert all physical shares into
dematerialized. Further it may be noted that as per 5EBI natification dated 30.11.2018, the transfer of
physical securities was not be done with effect from 1° April, 2019. Therefore, the transfer of shares in
physical form was not effected during the financial year.

Cutstanding ADR'sf GDR's/ Warrant/ Options

The Company has not issued any ADR's or GDR's or Warrants or convertible instruments.

Financial Calendar

Financial Year: 1% April, 2020 to 31" March, 2021.

Far the year ended 319 March, 2021, fimancial results were announced on:

First Quarter 18™ August, 2020
Second Quarter 10™ November, 2020
Third Quarter 12" February, 2021
Fourth Quarter 25" June, 2021

Listing of Securitles: The Securities of the Company are presently listed at B53E Limited, The Address of BSE
Limited are BSE Limited, Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers, 25™ Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001.

Stock Code

ISIN: INETOGMN01017
BSE Code: 507917

Dematerialization: The Company does fulfill the required criteria for dematerialization of its
Lecurities.



Details of Utilization of funds raised

During the financial year 2020-21, no funds has been raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement.

Recommendation of any committee of the Board

During the financial year 2020-21, thera was no event / incidence where the Board has not accepted any
recommendation of any committee of the Board.

Total Fees pald to the Statutory Auditors

During the financial year under review, the Company has paid Rs. 54,000/~ as Audit Fees and Rs. 19,000/- as
Certification Charges to M/s. B. K. Shroff & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Dividend

Keeping in mind the prevalling condition, no dividend has been recommended for the financial year 2020-21,

Listing Fees

The listing fee for the financial year 2020-21 has been paid to BSE.

Sharehaolders” lssues

The Shareholders may send their queries to the e-mail address - secretarial@eblcoin_and
contact@eblco in proactively managed by the Company.

Registrar & Transfer Agent: M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
{hare Transfer and Beetal House, 3™ Floor, 99 Madangir,
Communications regarding Mear Dada Harsukh Das Mandir, New Delhi - 110 062
Share Certificates, change of

address etc.)

Market Rates: The share market price of the Company has fluctuated during the
financial year 2020-21.



Shareholding Pattern as on 31™ March, 2021:

Particulars Mo. of Shares Held %age of Shares Held
1. Promoters 3,35,874 17.90
2. Mutual Funds & UTI 0 0.00
3. Banks, Financial Institution & 0 0.00

Insurance Companies & Central
Government,/State Government

4. Foreign Financial Investors 0 00,00
5. Private Corporate Bodies 7,733,400 41.21
6. Indian Public 7,04 B26 37.56
7. NRI/OCBs 0 0.00
8. Any Other (Body Corporates & B, 2700 3.33
Individual HUF})

Total 18,766,800 100.00

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31™ March, 2021:

MNo. of Shares No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % age to total shares
Up to 5000 2621 686006 36.55
S001 to 10000 -] 44390 2.36
10001 to 20000 1 20000 1.07
20001 to 30000 1 21100 112
30001 to 40000 0 0 00.00
40001 to 50000 1 S0000 2,67
SO001 to 100000 0 0 00.00
100001 and above 4 | 1055304 56.23
Total 2634 | 1876800 100.00

Plant location:
There is no operation of the company since long and there is no plant as on date.

Address for Correspondence:

D-3/2 Okhla Industrial Area, Phase=ll, New Delhi-110 020, Website: www.ebl.co.in, Email-secretariali@ebl.co.in,
contact@ebl.co.in.

FOR EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED

Sd/f-
Place: Delhi Madhusudan Chokhani
Date: 12.08.2021 (Managing Director)

[DIN: 00307234]



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT (EBL)

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Indian economy showed early signs of growth post various initiatives and reform measures
undertaken by the Central Government. The Company believes that public and private
investment spending to drive the capex growth will be critical to India’s growth outlook. The
Government has taken measures to boost spending by increasing the capex allocation towards
infrastructure projects by reforms in the budget. The Government is also taking various
initiatives to unlock stuck investments in the core and infrastructure projects, revive
investments from the private sector by reforming policy environment, improving the ease of
doing business and accelerating the project related approvals. During the current financial year,
Government has also planned to raise Rs. & Trillion by leasing its infra assets and this may also
boost the infrastructural projects.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The real estate sector continued to face a challenging environment due to lackluster demand
scenario, various policy hurdles, delay in approval cycle, continued high borrowing costs both for
industry and the consumer. Further with the implementation of Real Estate (Regulation and
Development) Act, 2016 it will improve the overall industry in long term and will also be
beneficial for all stakeholders of this industy.

The RBI has started to soften the interest rates but the impact at ground level is still awaited.
Further downtrend in the interest rate cycle remains crucial for revival of the sector.

The overall mood in the leasing market is also expected to remain cautious. While few large
scale transactions for consolidation and relocation of offices might be reported, majority of the
demand is expected to be for small and medium size office space. Supply level will continue to
exert pressure on rental movement and market recovery in most micro market, Introduction of
REIT is likely to have a positive impact on the retail market segment.

Opportunities and Threats
Opportunities

The Company firmly believes that as soon as policy reforms pick up the speed in the
Country, the demand for Real Estate should turn upfremain strong in the medium to long
term. Your Company's well - accepted brand, contemporary architecture, well-designed
projects in strategic locations, strong balance sheet, and stable financial performance even
in testing times make it a preferred choice for Customers and Shareholders.



Challenges

It is obvious that along with available opportunities the business has also to face
challenges/threats at times. The Management of your Company finds the following business
challenges to have their impact in the years to come:

= Increased cost of finance

* Unanticipated delays in project approvals

» Availability of accomplished and trained labour force
s |ncreased cost of manpower

» Rising cost of construction

* Over-regulated environment

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIOMAL PERFORMANCE

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable accounting standards issued by the ICAlI The
management of East Buildtech Limited accepts the integrity and objectivity of these financial
statements as well as the various estimates and judgments used therein.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain Statements made in this report relating to Company's objectives, outlook, future plans
etc. may constitute "forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations, Actual performance may differ from such estimates, whether express or implied.
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations; include
Government Regulations, Tax regimes, Economic developments and other allied factors.

The Company also continues to monitor the impact of COVID-19 on its business including its impact
on customers, supply chain etc. due care has exercised in concluding on significant accounting
judgment and estimates including in relation to recoverability of receivables, inventory and other
financial assets based on information available with the Company as on the date.



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE

To.
The Members,

East Buildtech Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by M/s. East Buildtech
Limited (the “Company™), for the year ended March 31, 2021 as stipulated in Chapter TV and
Schedule V' of the Secuntics & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time 1o time ("Listing Regulation™), as
applicable.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maimtenance of intermal control and
procedures 1o ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the
Listing Regulations,

Our examination 1s limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance, It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
the representation made by the management, we certily that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause of the above mentioned Listing
Regulations

We further state that such compliance i1s neither an assurance as o the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the afTairs

of the Company,

For S5PK & Co.
Company Secretaries
Sd/f-
Sanjecy Pandey
Date : 12.08.2021 Partner
Place : Delhi Mem No.: FI1D272

COP No.: 17237

UDIN: FO10272C000772209



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED
D-3/2 Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-11,
New Delhi 110020

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, retums and disclosures received from the
Directors of Lords East Buildtech Limited having CIN L74999DLI984PLCOIE610 and having
registered office at D-3/2 Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-11, New Delhi -110020 (hereinafter referred
to as “the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Centificate. in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10{i) of
the Securitics Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20135,

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the venfications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.meca gov.in) as considercd
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers. We hercby centify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Secuntics and Exchange Board of India, Mimisiry of Corporate
Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. Mo, MName of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
N 'LC{i'1&[iﬁ%ﬁﬂhﬁ'{‘_l'ﬂ}'ﬂiéﬁ'i' O30T 031999
2. l".'!Eldh1ELui:;!H Agarwal LIAARAZT 1324017
3. .akshmi Devi Chokhani )1 OGO48Y FOM3A015
. hiv Kumar Mandelia (171 36408 3032013

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appoiniment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Compamny. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
these based on our venfication. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

UDIN- FOLO2T2CIHMITT2143
For 85PK & CO.
Company Secretarics

Sd/-

Sanjeev Pandey

(Pariner)

Place: Delhi Membership no.: F 10272
Date: 12.08.2021 COP no.: 17237



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FURNISHED BY MANAGING DIRECTOR (CEO) OF THE
COMPANY:

The following compliance cerificate have been furnished by Managing Director (CEO) of the
Company for the year ended on 31* March, 2021

A Wa have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year and that
o the best of our knowledge and belief,

(1) these statements do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

(2} these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. We are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed
entity during the quarter which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of
conduct.

. We have accepted responsibilty for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of
the listed entity pertaining to financial reparting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we hawve taken or propose to take o reclify these
deficiencies

. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:

(1) significant changeas, if any, in internal contral over financial reporting dunng the quarter,

(2) significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the quarter and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, and

{3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed
entity’s internal control system over financial reporting

Sd/-
Mr. Madhusudan Chokhani
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00307034
Dated: 12" August, 2021



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of East Buildtech Limited {“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In pur opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified under section 143{10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Respaonsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repart. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
apinion on these matters.

1. Company deals in real estate business. Inventory of Commercial space is appearing since a
considerable period, due to slow down. Our audit procedures consisted of evaluating whether any
change was required to management’s position on these uncertainties and the likelihood of
recoverakbility.



Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors & responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and owr auditor’s report thereon. The Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report |5 expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Cur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes avallable and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board's report including annexures to Board's Report, If, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the S5tandalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 134{5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view  and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management 5 responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with S&s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements



can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 54s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the everride of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the crcumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companles Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in ouwr auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

fateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of owr work; and [ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstaternents in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determinge those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the



key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing 50 would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”}, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure AT statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a

bl

(]

d}

o)

g

al

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of owr
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

during the year, the Company has not pald/provided any remuneration to its directors,
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as on 31 March, 2021.

(i} The Company has made provision as required under the applicable law or accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses, if any on long-term contracts including derivative contracts,



(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For B.K. SHROFF& CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Mo:-302166E

FPlace: Mew Delhi
Date: 25/06/2021 Sdf-
LIDIN: 2109037 8AAAAANZBES

FAVITA MANGIA

Fartner
Membership Mo..- 90378



Annexure A referred to in paragraph (1) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and
lato ir " of our of e d

{i} la) | The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

[b) | All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management according to a regular program,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. Mo material discrepancies with respect to book records were noticed on such verification.
Discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

ic) The tithe deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

{ii] {a) The stock of saleable commercial space has been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the
management, during the year. In our apinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) | The procedure for physical verification of inventory (saleable commercial space) followed by
management are reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of company and nature of its
business.

() A ; : ‘ .
The company is maintaining proper records of inventory (saleable commercial space). Discrepancies
noticed on verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

{1} The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited lability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and as such clauses (iii) (2}, {b) and () of the order are not applicable to the company.

{iv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no loans, investments,
guarantees and security covered under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
given by the company.

{v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any deposit
from the public. Therefore, the provisions of clause [v) of the order are not applicable to the
company.

{wi} As informed to us, Company is not required to maintain any cost records as prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148{1) of companies act 2013

{wii) {a) The company is generally in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, emplovees state insurance, income tax, sabes tax, service tax, duty of
custaom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof
outstanding as at 31" march 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) According to the records of the company, Dues of income-tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of
custom or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

{wiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders.




{ix}

In our opinion, during the year no money has been raised by way of initial public offer or further
public offer {including debt instruments) or term loans have been raised during the year.

{x)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(i}

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid/ provided the
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

EATH

The company is not a Midhi company and hence provisions of clause [xii) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

{ i)

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 1E8 of
Companies &ct, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements
ete. as required by the applicable accounting standards,

{xiv]

During the year under review the company has not made amy preferential allotment on private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures,

{xv)

The company has not entered into any non cash transactions with directors or person(s) connected
with him,

favi)

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934

For B.K. Shroffg Cao.
Chartered Accountants
Reg. Na. : 302166E

Sd/-
KAVITA NANGIA

Partner
Membership Number: 90378

Place : Mew Delhi

Date: 25/06/2021
UDIN: 2109037 BAAAAANZEBS




Annexure B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of East Buildtech Limited {"the Company™)
as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the IND AS financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
"the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Owver Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") Bsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI". These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Dur responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
BIFor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my four
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting s a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purpases in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over
fimancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and

c] Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that coubd have a material effect on the financial statements.

Imherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls Owver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error o fraud may occur
and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future pericds are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Dpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2021, based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI",

For B.K, Shroff& Co,
Chartered &ccountants
Reg. Mo, : 302166E

Sd/-
EAVITA NANGIA
Partner
Membership Number: 90378
Place : Mew Delhi

Date: 25/06/2021
LDIK; 2109037 84500002885



EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED

CI : L9553 0L1984PLODI 26 10
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2021

Mote | As at 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2020

Parti
icukars Mo Amaasnt in Lakhs
ASSETS
I MOMN CURRENT ASSETS
1 Property, Plant and Equipments 4 0.33 1.01
2 Financial Asiels
Qther Fimancial Assels g 018 0.1E
4 Deherred Tax Assels (net) [ 15.38 1557
n CURRENT ASSETS
1  Imventorics 7 [ BLE.2%
2 Financial Assets
Teade rpceivabibes 8 1.34 L1&
Cagh and Lash coguivalengs g 7.B1 BE2B
3 Cusvent Tax Assets i0 1245 13.45
4  COther Current Assets 11 [n B 221
Jod.33 IoGls.
ECLATY AMD LLABILITIES
| Equity
1 Equety Shage Capital 17 19076 190,76
2 Other Equity 4473 8% 44517
H NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financial Rakilitees
Borroaings 13 45.50 4250
2  Provisions 14 oz LENifed
{1} CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Finantial Ralskses
Trade and other payables 15
-Gues of Micrg Enterprises and Small Enterprises 0.11 1o
-COthers - -
Other Tinancial liabilities 16 ] 14
2 Prowidions 17 1raz 1583
3 Other current liabaises i8 5.0 457
o452 TO46.15

Soe Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of The Board of Directors of East Bwildiech Lid,

As per our report of cven date annexed Sdf- Sdf-
For B.KESHROFF & CO,,
Chartered Acoowntants Madhusudan Chokhani 5 K. Mandella
Reg. Mo, 302166 Managing Director Directos
DY : 307234 DI ; 07136203
Kavita Nangia
Parties
Membership Mo. 90378

Flace: Mew Delhi
Date - 25-06-3021




EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED

CIN = L739950L1984PLO018E10
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2021

For the Year For the Year
Hote | 0104202010 01.04.2013 to
Partioulars [ 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Arnaunt in Lakhs
1 REVENUE
Resserine from Dipseratioms 20 F1.B5 2062
Oeher foarmea 21 d. b 054
35.54 21.56
Il EXPENSES
Employes Berefis Expenis 22 Bt 13.49
Finance Coits 23 a4 .17
Bepreciation & Amortiaton Expenses 24 0.1% .34
Other bepenses 25 2.t 2569
TOTAL EXPFEMSES FEI7 4171
ili PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIOMAL ITER AMND TAK 0.37 {22.15)
IV EXCEPTIONAL ITEM - -
W PROFIT BEFDRE TAX 0.37 |122.15]
Wi TAK EXPENSE
Current Tax f07
Earlier Yesar Tax (i
MAT Credst Entitlemsent 0.0
Deferred Tax 0.20 i4.55)
VIl PROFIT AFTER TAX {1.23) 11?.m
Wil OTHER COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOBME
tems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit & loss {0.05]) 0,55
Tax on abave 0. {0.14)
(0.0 0.4z
1¥ TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOBE (1.27) {16.78)
X EARNING PER SHARE
Basic and dilutive|Ri] 2B RIS 0.2y

A5 per our neport of even date annexed

For B SHROFF & €O,
Chartered Accountants
Reg. No. 302166E

Kavita Nangia

Partner
Memberdhip Mo, 90378
Mace: New Dalhi

Dewte - 35-06-2021

Far and on Eaball of the Boasnd of Director: off Eait Buildvech Lid

S0 - 5af-

Madhusudan Chokhani 5 K. Mandelia
Managing Director CHrector
DM : DD30TZ3A DM - 07136408




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQGLITY

fmount in Lakhs

Dther Equity
Rescrves and surplus Hems of ather Total equity
: Remoasurcments attributable o
Particulars Equity Share Capital Ccurities Retained of the i ecuity holders of
Premium Earnings net defined a1 the company
benefit plans
Balance a5 af 01.04, 2019 190,76 - A61.50 0,00 451.91 652.67
PraditfLoss for the pericd - - [L7. 200 - {A7.20) {17.20)
Dther eamprahend e Irlmn'-gﬂE:M'ﬁ-EH - 0.42 042 .42
Ealanee as of 31.03.2020 190.76 - 444.70 .42 45,12 635,58
Balance as of 01.04.2020 1940.76 - Q44,70 .42 q445.12 B35.68
ProfitfLoss for the period - 11.23] - {1.23) {1.23}
Other comprehensive Incomef|Ekpenses) - 10,04} 13,045 [0.04k
Balance as of 31.03. 2021 190.76 . 44347 0.38 443 85 63461




East Buildtech Limited
Cin LT¥49990L1984P 00018610
CASH FLOW STATERMENT FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T MARCH 2021
Amount in Lakhs
For the Year For the Year
Particulars 0104, 2020 to 01.04.2019 1o
31.03.2021 31.03.2030

Cash Flow_From Operating Activities
IH1'| Prafit befare exceptional items and tax .37 [22.15)
Adjustments for:-

Datpreciation 015 0,36
|Dévidend f Interest Income {311} (0.90)
Prafity[Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets 11.68} .
Interest pald 4.67 4.16
Acturial GaingLoss classified as Other Comprehensive Income {005} 0.56
Operating profit f{loss) before working capital changes 3.35 [17.98)
Changes in working capital ;

Adjustment For

Trade and Other recetvables 1.21 0.52
Inventaries 3 E:
Trade Payables & ather liabifitios {3.35) (#.29)
Cash Generated From operations 1.31 [21.75)
Dérect Tax paid 1.11 (0.25]
lincome Tax Expense 11.47) "
feeet Cash Flow Fram f{used in) operating activities]{ A} .95 [22.00)

Fl 1

[Purchase/Sake of fixed assets 215

Sale of Investments - .
Dividend / Interst recelved .10 0.90
l#et Cash Flow Fromf{used in} Investing Activities[ B8] 2.5 0,50

Cash flow F Fi ing Activiti

{Repayment yProceeds from current Dorrowings - -
{Regaymaent ) Proceeds from non current borrowings 3.00 28,50
Interast paid {4.67) [4.16)
Met Cash Flow from fused in) Financing Activities (€] (1.67) 2534
Met Increase f(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

{A+B+C) 1.53 4.24
|Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6.28 204
ICash and eash equivalents 5t the end of the year 7.E1 6.28
|Motes: Flgures In bracket represent cash ocutfow.

For and on bekalf of the Board of Directors of East Buildtesh Lid.,

#As por Our Report of Even Date Annewed

For B.K.SHROFF & CO., Sel/- Sdf-

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. Mo. 302166 Madhusudan Chakhani 5. K. Mandelia
Managing Director Director
DM D30T 2E4 DiM : 07136408

Kavita Nangia

Partner

Membership No. 90378

Place: New Delhi

Date : 25-06-2021
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S DRI E wlEChET Thishd H Ay IRSCAUOS That (o J55808 have ulfered an Spammant bk IT Ay Sl ol abon i,
thi recoverable amount of the st it estimated in ordes io defermens the e nt off The imeae ment loss [F @], Whane £ 5
ek poraibla 1o aslimabs the recovarable ameunt of in indsadusl inist, the Comparry alissatey tha repiicable pmaunt of
the categenarating unik 1o which the assat belonps. Whes a resonalble and consttent bass o slkocaton can D edarvidied,
coaporate assets are sl abocated B0 individal cnb-geoarabing unfis, or okherwise they pre allocated ko the wmalest group
of carit @St AT E s o7 witich & 4 asoss b Sind SOntHme L ARGLanas Dasd Cin b idenilied

Becoverable amognt b the higher of Tair value keas costs 3o sl and value in wse, In maewing value in g, Bhe estimated
Futur cash Sows are dicountsd B0 Eheil prasest vilue usng & e-tic disgount cabe thiat reflects curfent marks] assesumsnts
of tha o vaibesd of Mooty and the roics peCiC T the 355t Tor which the estimates of febeee cash Sows hares ROt besen
adjeribed,

¥ the recoserabbe smount of a6 azset (o cash-generating wait) & eDmated bo e bess than i carmping amownt. the camying
amopsk of Be avet o cash-genarating unit) s reduced G0 My recoverable s=ount. An mpaimment kbea i recognied
inmasdiately in the Swwment of Prafic and Lods, vl the relsant asel b caved af a revalesd amount, i which cise e

impainmant koas m ireated a1 8 revalprbion degreass
Arry reversal of the previously tecognbed impainment ko ks bmited o the estent that the as5s CHTRIng amoust does. no

wxwed the canfying smaunt tht wossld hiee been detecmined i no imgpds ment o Bud previouily Been récogrised,

Irgpnikariey
Inwen beries ane valued at the Gwer of cost determingd on FIFCH by aosd net sea inable vadue, Cos inguired in Bringn g, each
prpduct 0 i present kecaton and condRion b sooounbed o as dodlows

a} Baw matersl, packing material, conirection st rial, siores B spanes;

Dot ifshuidid Coe £ BUTCSaHES and oEbf (oSS DCUNBE In Bragng the Imeiones oo e [t kaatan and oondt.
ot by determined on weghied pverape bt

b Finkhed poods and work i progress:

Coit inghudei coul & puichaies and ciler 0otk méuniad in Bngng the inventonien B theii plelsnt catan and cendEon,
Cost b dessmingd on esghted average bash

ol Traded goods:

Al idhilicd £001 &F BURSSALE, i SUhE Catl AEuTi B Ih BEBRE 1R s fileie 6 Dhal prodant lahln i and canstsn.
Cosk B detsrmined on esghind @i age bash.

) Wastape and rejections are valved at srmated reafizable values

Hat rialinible vilue = The sitimated delling price & the cfdmicy caune of beridniia, i gty off deftian rd
Thie stimaied Cosis FeCeLAary Do make the sake.

Petrwtidof.

Proretinrt are recopnised whan tha company hat 3 presess legal of congnacoie obiigaticn 83 & result of past events, it
probable that an owtfiow of rewcurces. will be requiesd o setthe the obligation and the amount can be reliably etimated.
Thieia are riviessd ot pach balsnce thest date ard sdjuited be raflect the cuifent Bavt sbmatel

Preretiaditt i Dl 1B O LSRR LRI B0 Madiired A s P2 eiant wali oF AR biE S50enaté of Chi aapeaditun
regred b sefitle e present chigaton ot the end of the reperting periosd, The dispoeat rate usesd bo defermine the prewend
wnlue i & pre-tex rite that seflacts curent madket samimesty of the time vilue of menay snd the ril oecilic ta e
Batdliy. The irecriea se in Che provisaon ded to T passage of tme 5 recognbed 55 INbe e s ne.
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At A Su brid b, ariiociate Bl L v rtnes

Investmant in subaidanied, avicciated and joint wentueei ane shown 8 ool On disgoial of mvestment, the difference
s Dastan Che el disposad proceeds and the carnying amaunt B chargsd or coedited to the Statemient of Profit and Lesa

Bairees g

Berrowings are recognized insbaly a8 fair valye, lew sftrkatable transsction conis. Sebsequent (o mitial recognition, infeems-
et atitg Dow roaAins a0 sEred at arnoetized cost mith any diffieescs betaeen oot and fede mpeees valis B ing secognised o
thie statement of geolitor kes over the period of the boenowings vsng the effectve inberest method.

Cash and Cash Capsvalents

Cath sl gash sgquivalents comprta cash 80 Bard and in hand, sthomasim Seporrs aad Bpsly byukd Evesomests Wil an
erigingl materity of three months or lews which are resdily comertible in cash and subiect to maignficant risk of charge in
wnlug

Camings Per Share
Esinisgs per share i calculated by dividing the et prolft fod the st attrbutable to squity shirehaldery by the weighted
averaps ramber of equity shaeet outstanding during the year,

Coatingent LEab@ity and Contiagent Assets

A oot inge e Nalibly & a possitde obligation that arbes Trom & gand ent, with the resofuton of Th ComEn e ncy Sepesdent
an uhoertan fibude svends, 6 4 pleent chlgiton whete no outfiow b protable. Majof contingens RalilEes ane drcloisd n
the financal @waemens ke the possbiby of an cubflow of SOONOME FEOUWTES i remote. Costingent sass ane not
recoanired in the financial watements but dischoeed, wherne an infiow of economic benef't 5 orotable,

Tradie Becn hwabley
Traike: P feablis 308 Sauni oo fraem CUInrers for gosods. old i the oo dinany codiras of buSnest. I oollczion K eapeched
50 b coflected within a pariod of LT months or less from the reporting date, Seey are dssified as Dement saets othersise 35
BEA-LutRRl

Ireeitmanty and othar finascial aveety

Financial assets ae isitally mesured on Dede date af Tak value, plos Transachon coms. Al recognised financial assets ane

wsbsiguistly maiiured in their enlinely ot sither arcrtiped 2ok & al lair valus

{81 CaseFication
Thit invistmests and other financial assets ha bees dasified o per Company's bidiiss modsl Tor masaging
Fnuncial ety and tha combracty sl terms of e canh Aoras.

i) Pl bl AVl
Far sty maured a8 dair valgs, gams and o will stbar be reccoded in prol or lois o ather comprshamove
neoma. Foe imsEments i debt instroments, this wil depend on the busnes model in which tha invetmaent 5 held.
Far imveviments 0 aquity indnosents, thi il depend on whethe: the Company has mide an erevgcable slecbon at
the Gime of G recon ks 1o sessunt Tor Ui squity Rassimaent al fai walus e ough cther campiahanshes incoma.

bl Cwbt instsurmnt
Subaegeent megurement of debd mSrumesty dependy on the Company's businews model for managiog the maes
and the cash Now dhaeoueritied of e vl There arg thies reFuresmest calagonet nbo which the Company™s
class e iy deibt irtraments:
Amgetised Cost:
Adcety ohant are hald Tor colieotion of eentreerual caih T mhere these cash Mows rigerient delely paymests of
principsl and interest e measred 8% amortaed oot A gain o foss on 4 dabt ireesbment that B wbasguently
megiumsd at amortined co8 i resognised in profE o loas when the asist i derecognmsd of impaiied Intanmg
ireCoofval from thists fnasoal sasets 5 inchded o Tnarnoe Boome Usng D sftecse inteset rabe mechod,

Fair value theough sthin oeesgeeRarrase oo | PVGCH:
Azzeqs bhat e hedd dor collection of conractial cath Moyt and for seling the fiecinclal aasets, whisre the asseb
cahy flowe regeiant dolely paymenti of prinopal and nbereal, are medsuned 8% e walee theough oth
comprehensiee income (YOO} Mosvemsents in the carnding amount are takes theough 00, escept for the
recogribion of impainment gainy or laser, mberest sevesge and foreign eschange gaing snd lodses which are
ricopnsRd in prefc and i Whes the fisancal Jss8 o deecognied, he Cumulative gain or sy prenosly
recogrased in O iy reclasiified from equEy to profit or koss and recognited in othet gaimy [les], Inberest income
Feam Eharss findncisl aveets b irchidesd in othar iscome udeg the sffectiee intend (ele methad
Fair value theoigh gealit o loii
Azzeas that oo not maset the critena for amortssd cost of PO ane meeatiesd o0 fab value through profe or s A
RN ar kit &n o dabl imemiment Bl oubssquenthy meagned 81 fal vales through profis o lnd i reccgninsd n
profe o e and g ranted nel is ch vEtesant of poolit el e ethin scher gainylosws) o che perisd inowhich
It arines.

b2 fgquity im2ruments
The Company whsequantly messwes all squity mvedmesks a8 fer vale, Whese the Comgany's managemens has
ached [0 BResEaT B weiue gain Bnd Wrsas on SqUy SVESTIMEN N OCNST COMD NS Bcome, Then B na
subtequent redesification of fer walue gains and loses fo profit or fose Diedends from such myvesimesks ane
Fiegniiad i prelil 6f ki i Bther sceme whn e (eaipiy’l HRhE B iedise plima it mdyLabibed,

el mgainmend of fnanclal asseds

The Company sseaes on & forward looking baus the enpected credit losces sssociaied with s saets carried at

At coal &t FUDD del Saruinen . The impalrsent methadolofy apeied dependt o whethe Bedte hir Baen

A SpfCant e in osdit rsk

Far bade recenables, the compasy applie. the simplfied sppreach pemmitted by Ind A% 100 Financial irmbruments,

wWlCh fpgeires Specred [iTerior hasoes 0 T deoognoed feom il recopniton of Dol recHvabies
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{d] Denstognition of Bnandal aseets
B Pl adset 5 daracnnied saly whis
= The Company has fransferred the rights to recetve cash flows froms the Snandal ssef o
- retainy the contractusd tights B racene thae canh Aows of B Anancisd siuet, but asgmes § contrsctaal obigation 1o
oy thi carthy Thovars B2 OMWE OF MONE SRR

Il fuetting fnancial indtrumenty

Financial et and Ealoes are offset and the NETAMoWT repared in the Financal SEats ments whas there i 3 lagally
anforcasble right th offuet the secognned amounty and there i an inBention Lo wizhe on & st binh or reaine the rae
and wettls the latebty amuREnsoily.

AT T PN TR e
Tnfprst lncome
IrbaTest InDorrel Trooms bl PHEDILITRRTES H P eoopnised GSing e STectivag Poer it fate method The EiTecthad oEnes rams
& e rabe that enactly decounts skmated Tutere cash recsphs througs the expeched e of the financiyd awet in the
#os earmng amsunt of & fnescsl et Whes chledlatisg the effsctive istereil fate, the Comgarry ibmate B
avpedted cath fows by considening ol tha contraciusd terra of tea fisancial nstrument but does not oonsdar e
wwpeiied credit i

W o LR rdticd

Thit geeparation of lisandal Sabemets i oonforsity with e A5 raquine Sanagement 1o maie judgments, edimates and
assemptions that aftect the applcation of accouskisg polacies and the repored amounts of asets, Babiites, income and
expaniad. Artual resuly ray differ fram theds et Elimabes ind undarking snsesphont ind revidwed &0 0 parindic
s Rewision: o accounting esiimates e recognized in the perod in which the sSieates e revised and in sy future
perinds atlected. In pariiculs, infoematicn abosd signficant arem of esfiation, escerfainty and orfical judgments in
apphyg mrounting golices that haee the e sgrificest efect on B8 amounm Mecodnissd is (e financial SLatsments =
mchaded in the followeng notes;

Penperty, Plant and Equpmest

Peaparty, Plant ind Equipmests segemant & iighifcast piopaibon of the st b of the dimpiay. The sanigemest of s
Company makes ssumgtions about the estimated veelul bves, depracation methods or residual values of Kems of proprty,
jplist weed squicment, based &n pirld sxpetientd and nfeemitinn cutrestly vailable, In sddition, B management Jsse
annually whithir sy adicatasns of imgamient of inanphle st and egtds aisets The Sanagemint of the Compaiy
[ limyw that on balance shewt date na impa mend indicabion: wene existing.

Wendhi Fpch beabind

Furthermore, the managemant belese that the met Carngdng amount of trade recersables B reonverable baaed om thedr o
expetieoe in the market and ther sseament of Che ored it worthines. of detéors ot balance sheet date. Such essimabes are
mhetestly imprechs and chere may be sddtonal slorsaton abssr ene of moie debiors that the managesant e not
aware of, which could signficanthy affect thes esbimabions.

Dl e B ot it i

Th prcrwtidoseh (or delindd bt phard Rared D oL latid Dy & S0TuS W] Fapein. Thi Barkie 4550 Mption s and rtatind 0o Cha

mrartaity, disoount rate and srpected deveiopments with regady i the walatiesr, The discognt raks have been datermingd by

il bo marsl yieldi i th end of the ressrting pedied biked on B apicied duribion af Be ablgatan. The futuis

waliry increases have besn stisaied by wing the eapected nflaton plus an sddtonal sark-up based on hitoncs
and pRmEnt Bxpactiboni.

Tanmy

Delprrid Ban drjaets are recopeiied o ungrad Tas loassd B B ectend Bhat A B peobable Chat Bacrbll profil will b vailabis
apairan waich che borged o b wtiined. SEnftcant mandpement judpement s pegu rad o Gebermine the amount of Jelemed
3 aveb that can be recogniaesd, based upon the Skely tming and the besel of futere taxable profis

Proriniom: and luabilEies
Frereruim and halbbe ard recogrited in the e nod ethen i© Becomay pichable shat there will Bo & fezum ooellenm & funds

revglting from paist Doerabons o seeni that can eaonably be estimated. The timing of recognition requires appication of
prdpement to exivting Tacts and circumatances which may be wbject fo change. The amcants are determined by dicounting
ghis Expenad Tubwre cark® Mows af & pre-tas rate Chat refleots cwrent madtied sarments of e Time vabkes of monesy and chae
winiy apacific tn the habdrty,

Coatingenciey
I B pimal eoutss o Buune, coftisgest labibsay miy Bhe from (Rigemion wad srhad daims apaiel the Campany.

[Potential kabibtes. that are possibie but not probable of crestalising or are very difficulk to guantify reiabdy are trexted a5
cemkngent lubditie. Such lubikben sre discicasd in the ncies bet dre nok recognasd



4 PROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENTS

Amcant in Lakhs
Fumiture & Oifice

_F.lrtl:u_ilr.'. Flctures Vehicke i equipment Tatal |
Gross Carrying Vadue as on ],04.2019 L0 6,04 f.ra 14,87
Aadition - - - -
Deletions - - ; 3
Grass Carrying Value as on 31.03.2020 1.0 6.04 T.73 14.87
Accurnulated Depreciation as on 0,04 2019 1.0 5,15 7.15 13.50
Deprenation for the period ' 0.3 LR 0.36
Deductions/Ad|sutments = . . :
Acoumulated Depreciation as on 31.03. 3030 1.00 .45 741 13,86
[Carrying Value as on 31.03.2020 0.04 0,58 038 1.01 |
Gross Carrying Valus as on 01,04, 2020 104 6,04 1.4 14,87
Addithon - - = -
Dedetions - - - -
Gross Carrying Vadue as on 31,03, 2021 1,04 6,04 7.79 14.87
Accurnulated Depreciation as on 01,04 2020 100 5.45 F ) | 13.86
Deprecation for the persod - .17 003 0,15
DeductionsAdjsutments - {0.46]) - [0.45)
Accurnulated Depreciation as on 31.03. 121 1,00 6.04 T.44 14.48
Carrying Value as an 31.03.2021 0.0} - .35 0.39




EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED:

Fartirulan
As ot ¥10% 2621 A 1100

Diederred Tom Uabilty

[ Urnprured-conuider s good
Sebd U DO [1KE]
Mol 0181
RELD TAK
Famanasrs
s at Tan efbect for |As a1 3003103
AL DTN et Ve

Dieterr e T Sty
Properiy. Plank snd Eqsigmeris o 41k R
CHhers ] v -

[} rauiy 257 8 315

[} Livarwr Sl il ML1EN [iE"]
Ui brioibd oridirs Cartied forwand i o7 % 1 if.31

(nied Deforred Tin Aideti|Linbiity)

[0.1%) Li5?|

INVINTORIDS [As taken, vakard anc gertiied by the management)

Fartaulan

Fou st 11.00. 7071

Azt B 2020

d gocds- Commencial Space |Valued ak Cond o el re
vabie which eser B bessl

Ldels %

e I

Totall

ui=5 A

This Covmguiim b consadernd Lhie gotiible #Tecls Bal may retull o pandesst neliting 10 DOWEE1S on (hi CTyang sl ol
faancad asirts nokadng Trade Aecrivables and Pvsiores in develbpang U adumsloss relatng w0 the poasble fotune
UnCEMaES in gobal Booaomel (ondRNE bemise of the [indeme, the Company o at the dae of sppioeal of thede finanoad
staEment has wed inberead and sdiernal source of ifgemation, on the sxpected fuiune perdomance of the company.

Aa The sibgation i changing rapkdly pheing rhe io isherent usceriain by aroend the saient and fiming of poientad Tidure impaci of
COWID 19, nhet wadue of Finanolsl saets may be diferem Trom that svimated 35 a0 the daie of appeceeal of these Fianoad

BRabemeEs
TRACE RECENASLES
| Aewuniinkakhs |
o 3103 13T1 As ot 5100 2020

Corabdened good-Seeg ured - -
Corerdered god-Lirgeoined 13 116
Which hawe vignificant ingreae in Credd sk - =
Creda Imosred : r

Total 134 L15]

Credit rhk b mansged thiough credit spprovah, elablihing credit Bmils, conlingoe monitoring of creditworthines of cusomen

Lo whic h thee company gramty credit evrm in e noimial coune of busineis

COVID-19; The Company do nod snvisage sy Tisans bl difficelies revulfing in adcdiinal credit rhio higher than vugal credit Berma

s in DL =18 mu brest
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EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED:

ol

ks 31.0% 9%

L Aespymiiniade

b, Babanies weth beard.

a, Cash on hare incheghes Imprest Amoust

alh

Cuffel Acdount A=) i ﬁll
1 1L %]
LURRENT TAY ASSEVS
e Aescuediniakhs
. et 31 310 FRRL fis it BL0% 2638
Advance Irecrme [az |Mel ol Previen (o Dae) b7 | 175
Ingeeme Tad Aed unda ble . 144
ll‘r'l.'.r Cridhil Bl bemeiig LY k]
Total] FFED | 1389
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Faniulsrs
i 1103 0L s ot LR 2000
Advaridin rettrentalbe in Lash of i knd 046 ik~ ]
Balirice with Sefviir Lice ssthor R - -
CHber Cufred Assety a 167
Hotyl| ' LIl
O (T SHARE CAPTTAL -
 Geaofihaeey | Aseunlin Likhd
Partiou s A ok A at Ai ok
Al RLERY A1 0030 | 701 0N IEFL | 71 .00 O
a| Autherined
Epaity Shiwed o i, 18 eaelh
AL than beygirsirg of e paricd 4500 A5 O 450000 45008
Add: Aukdiicns during the perind - - - .
Leva: Tramder - - - .
A% the end of the period AL 05 AL DG A%0 Dy A0 09
b Haued
Epaityy Shabeed o Ra. 13 dadl
A e beginming ol the pericd LR AR 19584 19184
A Adkdilons durnng lhe pered - - 5 .
A the el of the pericd LY LR 1] 1954 191 R |
e Sibrirribd aed P o
Epaity Shawes of s, 18 eadh
AL Ehe beginning of the pericd R R AT 1TEE
Add: Addilizns during Lhe penod - - - -
7Y IRLTY N7 1nT.68
d} Sibdaribed g non by Fasd un
Epaity Shiwwd of Ha. 18 eael Lt il 616 16
lorieted Dguity Sharm
A% bhe beminsing of the perk 0l 0k X e
Al Arkeh oS fiiring Lhie peerioed ] = v r
D61 DEL F L 108
Tetal uk|  gew| jeave| aeave




EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED:

&) Defailiof Depaity Shae e Preferercs Shane inthe company held by ssch ibanbolder holdicg more B 55 of ihared i b8 under:

Mame ol e Bhaceholder A 31,0310 A4 ay 31032020

Mo of Shares Percertage | P ol Shares | Percentage
Epaity Shawes
K aala Chaokihgm - - E .
Uitk L1d T 19 &5 T 19k
S 1w i i v LD
Petirh Lk L hain L& S ] Lo F b
Pelihiu Sl Chushuini - - - -
Anits {Fuskhars LM LR 1.0 kR
O0h s Sted sl Bt L1 EL] 1984 365 Loda |

bl  The Company bon nol slioibed sy Fully paid ep share peniuant b oomlrss i) withowt payment Being recsived in cmh noe has
aloned any Tully paid up share by way of Borus sharm mor bun bought back any clna ef theess doring the peried of Tee yean

irremaii Lely prece g e Balane vl dale.

13 SORROWINGS
Aot in Likhi
Pariinders F 1 310 FRRL A bt 31003030
Lot Biois Corpoiates ™ 1103 1000
Logn from Piresonk M Sl
Todal 45 50 41 0]
* Repurpabie ol the endof 5 yvears Trom the date of i3 receipt (ue. financial year J134.15)
8 Bapuarpabis ol (b aed of 5 years Trom s dabe of L5 reca pl (e fnancial year 2033-24]
B4 0 CURAENT PRONERO NG
Pt i
His it 3108 00 B ad 11
Privadian liv gl dyis Brsfils
Gty [Lniu i) oo et ]
Leave Lrg mhrmeent; (Undgncied) 203 -
T ert.ail) on2 .0 |
I5 Trade - =
Tirsada Payabiios
wmm 2Ly 2,10
T B 20

[a) thee prinCigal armoust s the isbenect dus Thenenn |1 e shown
Sinpdalirky | Pirimie raig uipled L S o ppbed 51 U end of eadh
| 30000y 1] i et Brirgigal

a1l

|m e dimacnail of ilefirs pasd by Uhee buyet i it i, o secton 16 of
Chap Pkt 1y, Sl | anvd Pl Erengdses Devrloprreeng B 306G,
aling wilh the asousl off he paymen meds 15 1he Lopplier

Brpenid L appointed day derng esch aosoenlisg year;

!

(] thee smaost of inberest dus and prgable for the pernd ol delay in
making payTreel |whech hase been pasd bajl bepoeed the S ed
dary durang thee yeeawr| B wilhget ajding the i eves specied snder
thae Bt i, Smadl and Fediem Enbengraes Destiopmee it Aot 00!

[l 1he armsoasim of isteresn Soonued asd sermaieing ungasd o the end
of et JCousting year: and

[l e aimeziing of furLhe BeTel semia g due dnd unsa b eee on
thatt SuDDEETeng wears, wivll vech date when the imerest duet sbines
are aotually paed U3 the amall enterpeine, [or the pungose of
dralberwar o of 3 s ible eapend Dure wnder secinn 13 ol 1he
Potar iy, S| anil Pelndisms Ermeripries Duesachognimeern Bt 205,

The information a5 required to be dncioasd endsr The Moo, Small ard Medum Enbemnnes Development &t

2006 [The Ac17) has Been determined o the sstent such parties have been

e by the

v, @0 the

beas i o bndloe ol bon ared secondls areabible with them. This sl ormaison bas been rebed spos by the asdfion.



ir

a

EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED:

CTHER CURREMT FINARCIAL LAABR TS
) L Aeepowdiniakhs 00000 |
Partiulan A 2 11003031 st 11002020
Saley Tax & Wiihbokiing tasey o1& 114
et ut iy Dot [Rent) L] L
Tivgad| E15 7
LSLRELNT PROVISONS
N, - T AL TS L —
B 3109 ML His at 3100 2026
tmplorpee berebt
Giratuity [Uniundes) LT 12 4K
Leaww kg mhrreend (Undonced FEl] LR
Hotl| 1343 1583
STHEE CURREST LIABILITIES
- T AT | —
B 3108 ML His b B0 2008
Il L parg asbe .53 im
CHhery L1/ r i
4

570

(Ex SHARL- v non 52O L)

I'here are no smcaundy dus ared solslesding 1o be credied o Ireebor Bdusslion and Peotecbaon |und

Toial]
Imierest payase ingloges By 410840 0 relpied paryl Ry JERNCAY - 30 0 BROE 20000 & Dty inchydes By, J5980¢- i related party

{M Liabdities.
N - T AT
et s 0 31O Aa at 31.03.3020
Lonbngent Lalslie
[Dtiputed Seivel i Tas sl pisally Lo
Ewimated smaunl of Contracl Lo e
enpuled on Capilal acoust |t of
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EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED:
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EAST BUILDTECH LIMITED:
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27 In the opinion of the Managerment the aggregate values of current assets, loans and advances on realisation
in ordinary course of business will not be bess than the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

=g Related parties dischbosures as regquard by IND-AS 24 "Related parties disclosures” are given below:-
i] Key Management Personnel and their relatives
Mir. Madhusudhan Chokhani = BManaging Directar (M.0L)
Mir. Satendra Singh — CFO([Date of resignation 16.12. 2020
M. Richa Malhotra - Comparny Secretary | Date of resignation 30.11.2020)

M. Sharad Sharma - Company Secretary & CFO{ Date of joining 21.12.2020 Date of Resignation 0605202 1)
#As on date , there is no C5 & CFO. A suitable person will be appointed soon.

i) Enterprises over which key management personnedfrelatives have significant influence
Sugan TMT Industries Pwt, Lid,

Udypogika Pvt. Ltd,
Dkhla 5teel Industries Py, Led.
JOO Gas Pipe Limited
CUrTent Year Prewious Tear
Key Relatives of | Others Ky Redatives of Others
Managemen|  KMP Management ERIP
t Fersonnel Personnel
Salaries & Allowances| B.43 - - 5.90 - -
Sales of Car - - - - - -
Sale of serdces 11.83 . - . . .
|Loan received
2,00 . . 19,50 . -
|ther liabilities paid
Salary paid - -
Irntﬂ?st an loan 2,43 ) ) 200 ) )
[Outstanding balance
at the year end
ILﬂal'l 4,50 - - 12,50 - -
[interear payable
4,37 : . 1.39
Salary payable
0.23 - - 0.58 - -

MNate: Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upan by the suditors




29, Starernent of Segment-wise Revnue, Aesult and Capital Employed for year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Ended Ended

31/03/2021 | 31/03/30720

Audited Auidited

1. Segment Reverss

lal Sepment =& (Real Estate/Constaj 17.53 2149

{b] Segment —B 19.01 .
{e] Unallocated - 0.0%
Tatal 36.54 21.56

IHﬂS:;ﬂn;-:-,fh‘u:u-nr from Operation

36.54 21.56
2. Segment Results {Profit (+)/Loss(-) before tax and interest

{al Segment -& 0.E2 4.07
{b) Segment -B 9.20 {15.52)
{¢) Unallocated {4.96) (6.52)|
Total 5.06 El?.??]
fess: i) Interest
i) Other Un-allocated Expenditure net 4.69 418
i} Un-allocated income . =
Totad Profit Before Tax 0.37 {22154
3, Capiétal Employed
{Segment Assets- Segment Liabalities)
{a} Segment -A BE63.23 66E.3%
{b] Segment -B [52.28) (46,15
e} Unallocated 23.67 19,68
Total 634,61 635.88

30. The outbreak of coronavirus [Cowid-19) pandemic globally and in India has cauwsed significant disturbance and
slow down af econorsic activity. Bazed on management own asessment of impact of outbreak of covid-19 an
business operations of the company, the management of the cormpany have concluded that no adjustrents are
required ta be made in the finandal statements as it does not impact current financial year. In assesing
recowverability of recaivables, tangible & intangibde assets and other financial, non-financial assets, the company has
eansidered internal & external infarmation including econamic farecast available. However, the situation with eavid-
15 is still evolving, Also, the varipus preventive measures taken by the government are still in force leading to highly
uncertain economic environment. Due 1o these croemstances, the management's assessment of the impact on
subsequent period is highly dependent on situation/ circumstances as they evolve, The company continues to
rsonitar the impact of covid-19 on s business including Its impact on revenue, receivables ete.

31. Financial Risk Managemant

The company’s activities expose it to a varety of financiad nsks: currency sk, mterest rate risk credit risk and liquidity
risk. The company’s overall risk managerent strategy seeks to minmise adverse effects from the unpredictability of
financiad markets on the compamy's financial performance.

Interest rate risk

The company has borrowed from directors and Corporate having fized rate of interest and therefore less prone to
interest risk rate. There is no borrowing from Bank ' Financial Institutions.



Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial ko to the company if 8 customisr or counterparty to & financial instrument fails 1o
rmeet its contractual obligations, and arises principatly from the company’s receivables from customers.

Trade and ather receivables
Credit risk i managed through credit approvals, establishing dredit Emits, continuous manitoning of creditworthiness
of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the normal cowrse of business. The Company also assesses

the financial reliabikity of customers taking into accownt the financial condition, current economic trends and
historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivables.

COVID-19: The Company do not envisage any financial difficulties resulting in additional credit risks higher than wsual
credit terms due to DOVID-19 sutbresk.

Cash & cash equivalents

With respect to credat risk arising from financial assets which cormprise of cash and cach equivalents, the Company s
risk pxposurg arises from the default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposere equal B the carrging amaunt of
thase financial assets at the reporting date. Since the counter party involved is a bank, Company considers the risks
of non-performance by the counterparty as non-material,

Liguidity risk
Liguidity rick is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they becorne due. The
Campaiy manages it lguidity risk by enduring, as far a4 passibbe, that it will abacays bave sufficient Bguidity ta meet

its liahilities when due. The Company's finance department is responsible for fund management, n addition,
pracesses and policies related 1o such risks are overseen by senior managemeant.

32. Previous year figures have been re-grouped and rearranged whenever necessany.
Mate 1 to 32 Farm an integral part of accounts.
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